From: Carroll. John (BOS)

To: CPC.Referrals; Salmonson, Joel (POL); carma@odc.dance; Garth Grimball
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL); Donovan

Dominica (BOS); Oropeza, Edgar (CPC); Ferrigno. Jennifer (BOS); Herrera, Ana (BOS); Carrasco, Imelda (BOS);
Prager, Jackie (BOS)

Subject: Liquor License - 3153-17 Street - ODC Theater - BOS File No. 230731
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 3:50:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Greetings,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity
findings for a liquor license issuance. I’'m referring this matter to you for response via the following
linked document:

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments — July 7, 2023

You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 230731

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings
for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for
consideration in the license matter.

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for
a regular meeting on September 14, 2023.

| request the Planning Department’s response before July 28, 2023. Please confirm receipt of this
message.

You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco
Board of Supervisors via the following link:

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can
answer your questions in real time.
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City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

LIQUOR LICENSE
PuBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department DATE: July 7, 2023
Attn:
Phone No. AP Block/Lot Nos.: _3574/090
Zoning: _PDR-1-G, 58-X
TO: Police Department District: _District 9
Joel Salmonson Record No.:

Phone No. (415) 553-1115

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular
meeting of September 14, 2023.

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by July 28, 2023, to:
John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445

Applicant name: OCD
Business name: ODC Theater

Application address: 3153 17th Street
San Francisco, CA 94110

Applicant contact info: Carma Zisman
carma@odc.dance

PLANNING REVIEW: [ ] Approval [ ] Denial

Planning Staff Contact:
(Please add comments on a trailing page.)

POLICE REVIEW: [ ] Approval [ ] Denial

(Please add comments in a trailing report.)
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July 6, 2023
To The Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

Applicant’'s Name:

oDC

Carma Zisman

351 Shotwell St

San Francisco, CA 94110
415.519.3033

Applicant’s Business:
OoDC

3153 17t St

San Francisco, CA 94110
(mailing address)

License type: 64
Hours of Operation: 10am — 11pm, Mon — Sun. Concessions is open 5pm — 9pm.

The application was filed with the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control on March 16,
2023, at the 33 New Montgomery St office.

The noticing requirements have been fulfilled. The public notice was posted on March 20, 2023.

The theater’s capacity is 171. Public performances typically occur Thursday — Saturday evenings and
Sunday afternoons. The sale of alcohol at the building is generally between the hours of 6pm — 9pm
when performances are happening. ODC has a positive relationship with our residential neighbors,
many of whom participate in our public programming. Obtaining a permanent license will not adversely
affect our neighborhood as it will not change the way ODC has operated for the past 43 years. The
change will be that ODC’s sale of alcohol will be classified as a type-64 license instead of a daily 221
license. The type-64 license will serve the public convenience of the neighborhood by offering
consistent service to our clients and community, by being a safe venue for public events, and by
supporting ODC'’s ability to operate as an anchor for live performances in San Francisco.

Car

carma@odc.dance

isman, Executive Director

Founder & Artistic Director
Brenda Way

Executive Director
Carma Zisman
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351 Shotwell Street
San Francisco, CA94110
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License Details | Alcoholic Beverage Control https://www.abc.ca.gov/licensing/license-lookup/single-license/?RPT...

MIA DEPARTMEMNT O

CALIFORNIA D ;
& Alcoholic Beverage Control

Report Date: Friday, July 07, 2023

LICENSE INFORMATION
License Number: 646973 Primary Owner: ODC Office of Application:

24 - SAN FRANCISCO

BUSINESS NAME
ODC

BUSINESS ADDRESS
3153 17TH STREET , SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94110

County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0228.01

LICENSEE INFORMATION

Licensee: ODC

Company Information

OFFICER: BERGLUND-ZISMAN, CARMA MUIR (PRESIDENT)

OFFICER: FOK, CECILIA SI SI (SECRETARY/ASST SEC) A
OFFICER: DEAMER, BARTLEY CALLAHAN (TREASURER)
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License Details | Alcoholic Beverage Control https://www.abc.ca.gov/licensing/license-lookup/single-license/?RPT...

LICENSE TYPES

Allow up to six weeks for expiration date updates after fee waiver or renewal fee submittal.
64 - SPECIAL ON-SALE GENERAL THEATER
License Type Status: PENDING Status Date: 22-MAR-2023 Term: 12 Month(s)

Original Issue Date: Expiration Date: Master: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40

Transfers:

OPERATING RESTRICTIONS:

No Operating Restrictions found

DISCIPLINARY ACTION:

No Active Disciplinary Action found

DISCIPLINARY HISTORY:
No Disciplinary History found.

HOLDS:
Hold Type: FORM 220 Hold Date: 22-MAR-2023

ESCROWS:

No Escrow found
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